
I am emailing regarding the progression of installation of a rising main, a new vacum sewer 
and a new vacum pumping station This project also includes associated infrastructure works 
and access roads at Land Adj, Teversal Village, Sutton-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, NG17 
3JN 

 

I’m just trying to establish the latest status of the project and if this scheme will go out to 
tender or will the client have their own contractor for this one(if yes, the builder info)? and 
also the name of the company that has been appointed for any of the key roles below: 

1 - Project Manager / QS 

2 - M&E and Structural consultant(if any?) 

I look forward to receiving your response 
Dear Requester,  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request. 
 
The Councils Response is as follows: 
 
We have recently dealt with an application for these works with planning permission being granted 
in November 2020.  However, we are not responsible for the actual build of the development and 
our involvement now is solely to ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with any 
conditions attached to the permission.  The site was inspected on 8 April and it was noted that the 
construction of the pump house was almost complete and the remaining works on site were 
expected to be completed by August. 
 
I would therefore expect that the any tendering for the project has already been undertaken but any 
such enquiries of this nature should be directed to the developer Severn Trent Water.  
 
The application can be viewed here Nottinghamshire County Council - Development Planning  please 
click “accept” once you get to the site. 
 
I hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes previous 
FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link) 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/  
  
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to 
the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.   
 
Kind Regards 
 

https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/planningsearch/plandisp.aspx?AppNo=F/4160
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk


 
Complaints, Information & Mediation Officer. 
Complaints and Information Team 
Chief Executive’s Dept 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
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